
 
 
 
 

Agenda 
 
Board of Directors 
 
Friday, November 2, 2018 
Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting 
Kent County Commission Chambers 
300 Monroe Avenue, NW, Grand Rapids, MI 
 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order          Birgit Klohs  
 
2. Minutes of October 5, 2018        Action 
 
3. Committee Reports 
  
 A. Operations Committee 
  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report 
   
 B. Finance Committee 
  i. Consolidated Financial Statement for Period Ending   Action 
   September 30, 2018 
  ii. SMG September 2018 Financial Statements –    Information 
   Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® 
 
4. Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting      Information 
 
5. First Quarter Capital Roll        Information 
 
6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars         Chris Machuta 
 
7. Public Comment 
 
8. CAA Board Member Comments 
 
9. Adjournment  
 
 

Next Meeting Date:  Friday, December 7, 2018 
Joint CAA Board and Committee Meeting 

Van Andel Arena® 
 



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
300 MONROE AVENUE, NW | GRAND RAPIDS, MI 

Friday, October 5, 2018 
 
 

Attendance  
  

Members Present:  Steve Heacock, Chairperson 
   Rosalynn Bliss 
   Lew Chamberlin 
   Charlie Secchia 
   Floyd Wilson, Jr.  
   Richard Winn 
 
Members Absent: Birgit Klohs  
    

 Staff/Others:  Kathy Bart   SMG 
    Tom Bennett   Experience Grand Rapids 
    Wayman Britt   Kent County 
    Scott Gorsline   Grand Rapids Griffins 
    Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 
    Rich MacKeigan  SMG 
    Brad Thomas   Progressive AE 
    John Van Houten  Progressive AE 
    Susan Waddell   CAA 
    Mark Washington  City of Grand Rapids 
    Richard Wendt   Dickinson Wright 
    Robert White   CAA 
    Jessica Wood   Dickinson Wright 
              
1. Call to Order  
 
Chairperson, Steve Heacock, called the meeting to order at 8:25 a.m.  Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn, 
recorded the meeting minutes.  Chair Heacock welcomed Mark Washington, the new Grand Rapids City 
Manager, and added that he would like to schedule a CAA orientation with him.  The CAA is one of the 
best examples of a public-private partnership.  Roundtable introductions followed.   
 
2. Minutes of Prior Meeting 
 
Motion by Mr. Wilson, support by Mr. Chamberlin, to approve the August 3, 2018, Minutes.  Motion 
carried. 
 
3. Committee Reports 
 

A. Operations Committee 
 
Mr. Chamberlin stated that there was nothing new or additional to report.   
 
  
 
 
 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
October 5, 2018 – 2 
 
 
B. Finance Committee 
 
  i. Acceptance of August 2018 Consolidated Financial Statement 
 
Mr. White presented the consolidated financial report for the period ended August 31, 2018.  The 
dashboard showed that six concerts generated $376,356 in event revenue, an increase of 194.8% from 
prior year (two concerts) of $127,683.  Convention/trade show business generated $351,469 in event 
revenue, a decrease of (40.4%) from prior year (attendance decreased from 36,141 to 25,690) of 
$589,703.   
 
Motion:  Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the August 2018 Consolidated Financial 
Statements.  Motion carried. 

 
  ii. SMG August 2018 Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®  
   Financial Statements 
 
The SMG financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items.   
 
4. Director & Officer Insurance Renewal 
 
Staff requested renewal of the director and officer liability insurance with insurer Michigan Municipal 
Risk Management Authority (MMRMA): 
 
Insurer: Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) 
2017-18 Expiring premium: $17,265 
2018-19 Renewal premium: $17,349 
Total Change   $       84 
% Change (+ -)  0.5% 
 
A brief discussion followed regarding the necessity to carry a policy with $15 million in liability 
coverage, because exposure is limited since the CAA is a governmental authority.  Mr. White stated that 
the premium is relatively inexpensive and, if the liability were decreased, the CAA probably would not 
see a reduction in the fee.   
 
Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Mr. Winn, to approve renewal of the director and officer liability 
insurance.  Motion carried.   
 
5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars 
 
Mr. MacKeigan stated that the 27-hour experience hosted by Experience Grand Rapids is a big deal for 
Washington, D.C. clients and is a very effective sales effort.  The International Wine, Beer & Food 
Festival is scheduled for November 15-17, 2018, and the liquor licenses are in place.  The HVS hotel 
feasibility study will be presented at the December joint Board and Committee meeting.       
 
6. Public Comment 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
October 5, 2018 – 3 
 
 
7. CAA Board Member Comments 
 
Mr. Washington is impressed by the collaboration among the entities.  He inquired whether Experience 
Grand Rapids solicited PCMA and ASAE to host their events in Grand Rapids.  Mr. Small responded that 
those are tier 1 organizations and, at the present, we do not have the infrastructure at the moment to 
accommodate them.  Mr. Small would love to book them at some point. 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:50 a.m.  The next CAA Board meeting is Friday, November 2, 2018.   
 
 
 

     ______________________________________   
Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary 



Page

Dashboard 1

Summary by Facility
Rolling Forecast 2
Year-to-Date Comparable 3
Trend Analysis 

Monthly Net Operating Proceeds - FY18 & FY19 4
Lagging 12-Month Comparison - 10/15 Through 9/18 5

Significant Notes 6

Administrative Accounts
Year-to-Date Comparable 7

Grand Rapids-Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Financial Report
September 30, 2018



-1-

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual
Events 12                 7                   8                     4                     6                    7                             
Attendance 48,734          56,000          61,544            33,941            48,000           52,229                    
Event Income 452,220$      499,650$      482,568$        353,341$        419,700$       412,151$                

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual
Events 114               99                 103                 54                   62                  45                           
Attendance 78,180          94,355          65,814            41,241            66,400           32,590                    
Event Income 1,198,666$   1,200,178$   1,088,397$     681,542$        728,058$       560,754$                

Prior Year Budget Actual
Operating Income (Loss) (257,378)$       (289,789)$      (124,561)$               
Capital/Repair/Replacement (929,310)         (700,498)        (657,533)                 
Net - To/(From) on Fund Balance (1,186,688)$    (990,287)$      (782,094)$               (1)

*NOTES: (1):
      Unrestricted Fund Balance @ June 30, 2018 23,866,489$   *

* Preliminary, subject to audit.

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard
Year-To-Date (3 Months)

September 30, 2018

DeVos Place®



-2-

FY 2018
7/1 - 9/30

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate(1) Budget Prior Year (5)

Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 1,036,609$      5,109,442$      6,146,051$      5,847,699$      6,808,713$    
                    - Expenses - Facilities (1,029,227)       (3,333,414)$     (4,362,641)      (4,302,641)      (4,459,947)     
                               - Base Management Fees (44,110)            (132,330)$       (176,440)         (176,440)         (176,440)        
                               - Incentive Fee -                       (92,319)$         (92,319)           (92,319)           (135,159)        
   Net Operating Income (Loss) (36,728)            1,551,379$      1,514,651        1,276,299        2,037,167      
   Parking 104,110           349,890$         454,000           454,000           366,973         
   Pedestrian Safety (10,214)            (99,786)$         (110,000)         (110,000)         (82,923)          
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 57,168             1,801,483$      1,858,651        1,620,299        2,321,217      

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 1,099,157        5,490,038$      6,589,195        6,519,176        7,221,951      
                   - Expenses - Facilities (1,537,604)       (4,823,322)$     (6,360,926)      (6,360,926)      (6,663,580)     
                              - Base Management Fees (44,110)            (132,330)$       (176,440)         (176,440)         (176,440)        
                              - Incentive Fee -                       (260,561)$       (260,561)         (260,561)         (217,721)        
   Net Operating Income (Loss) (482,557)          273,825$         (208,732)         (278,751)         164,210         
   Parking 336,687           910,382$         1,247,069        1,247,069        1,152,486      
   Pedestrian Safety (3,689)              (54,411)$         (58,100)           (58,100)           (45,050)          
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP (149,559)          1,129,796$      980,237           910,218           1,271,646      

Other
   Revenues 99,362             412,638$         512,000           512,000           400,766         
   Expenses (131,532)          (991,599)$       (1,123,131)      (1,123,131)      (3) (911,138)        (2)

     Net Other (32,170)            (578,961)$       (611,131)         (611,131)         (510,372)        

Total Net Proceeds/Operating (124,561)          2,352,318$      2,227,757        1,919,386        3,082,491      

Capital Expenditures (657,533)          (5,488,093)$     (6,145,626)      (6,188,190)      (4) (2,627,456)     
Results Net of Capital Expenditures (782,094)$        (3,135,775)$     (3,917,869)$     (4,268,804)$     455,035$       

Notes:
(1) First Quarter Update to be Provided with September Financial Report (11/2/18 Board Meeting).
(2) Includes One-Time Contribution, of $200,000, to Deferred Compensation Plan.
(3) Includes budget amendment to provide for hotel study carryover balance of $39,513.
(4) Includes budget amendment to provide for several capital project balances carried over from FY 18.  See June 2018
    consolidated financial report for details. 
(5) Preliminary, subject to audit.

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019

FY 2019



-3-

Annual Year-To-Date

FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage
Final Budget Change 7/1-9/30 7/1 - 9/30 Change

Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 6,808,713$    5,847,699$      (14.1) 1,002,873$      1,036,609$        3.4
                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,459,947)     (4,302,641)      3.5 (1,028,531)      (1,029,227)        (0.1)
                               - Base Management Fees (176,440)        (176,440)         0.0 (58,813)           (44,110)             25.0             
                               - Incentive Fee (135,159)        (92,319)           31.7             -                      -                        -                 
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 2,037,167      1,276,299        (37.3)            (84,471)           (36,728)             56.5
   Parking 366,973         454,000           23.7 85,875             104,110             21.2             
   Pedestrian Safety (82,923)          (110,000)         (32.7) (3,354)             (10,214)             (204.5)          
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,321,217      1,620,299        (30.2) (1,950)             57,168               2,931.7        

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 7,221,951      6,519,176        (9.7)              1,207,405        1,099,157          (9.0)
                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,663,580)     (6,360,926)      4.5 (1,549,201)      (1,537,604)        0.7
                              - Base Management Fees (176,440)        (176,440)         0.0 (44,110)           (44,110)             0.0
                              - Incentive Fee (217,721)        (260,561)         (19.7)            -                      -                        -                 
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 164,210         (278,751)         (269.8) (385,906)         (482,557)           (25.0)
   Parking 1,152,486      1,247,069        8.2 180,254           336,687             86.8
   Pedestrian Safety (45,050)          (58,100)           (29.0)            (3,099)             (3,689)               (19.0)            
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,271,646      910,218           (28.4) (208,751)         (149,559)           28.3

Other
   Revenues 400,766         512,000           27.8 59,296             99,362               67.6             
   Expenses (911,138)        (1,123,131)      (23.3) (105,974)         (131,532)           (24.1)
     Net Other (510,372)        (611,131)         (19.7)            (46,678)           (32,170)             31.1

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 3,082,491      1,919,386        (37.7)            (257,379)         (124,561)           51.6             

Capital/Repair Expenditures (2,627,456)     (6,188,190)      (135.5) (929,310)         (657,533)           29.2
Results Net of Capital Expenditures 455,035$       (4,268,804)      (903.8)          (1,186,689)$     (782,094)$         34.1             

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2019



-4-



-5-



-6-

Van Andel Arena®
•      Page 1 - Seven concerts generated $412,151 in event revenue, an increase of 16.6% from

prior year (4 concerts) of $353,341.
•        Page 3 - Net proceeds of $57,168 increased by 2,931.7% from prior year of ($1,950).

DeVos Place®
•      Page 1 - Convention/trade show business generated $560,754 in event revenue, a

decrease of (17.7%) from prior year (attendance decreased from 41,241 to 32,590) of $681,542.
•        Page 3 - Net "proceeds" of ($149,559) increased by +28.3% from prior year Net Proceeds

of ($208,750).

Significant Notes



-7-

FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage
Final Budget Change 7/1-9/30 7/1/-9/30 Change

Other
Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 282,235$     392,000$     38.9             55,640$           99,362$         78.6             
Miscellaneous 118,531       120,000       1.2               3,656               -                     (100.0)          

400,766       512,000       27.8             59,296             99,362           67.6             
Expenses

Marketing (CVB/Sports) 208,333       200,000       (4.0)              -                      -                     -                 
Diversity Initiative 50,420         275,000       445.4           11,580             7,720             (33.3)            
Wages/Benefits 139,999       140,318       0.2               23,715             25,523           7.6               
Professional Services 85,330         78,000         (8.6)              1,747               1,273             (27.1)            
DID Assessment 60,326         58,200         (3.5)              40,254             62,616           55.6             
Food & Beverage Repairs -                   40,000         100.0+ -                      -                     -                 
Consulting Services 54,969         189,513       (1) 244.8           8,143               24,269           198.0           
Landscaping 24,346         25,000         2.7               4,275               -                     (100.0)          
Procurement of Art 13,188         30,000         127.5           6,056               746                (87.7)            
Insurance 25,084         27,100         8.0               7,819               6,547             (16.3)            
Supplies/Other 249,143       (2) 60,000         (75.9)            2,385               2,838             19.0             

911,138       1,123,131    23.3             105,974           131,532         24.1             

Net Proceeds - Operating (510,372)$    (611,131)$    (19.7)            (46,678)$         (32,170)$        31.1             
Notes: .

(1) Includes SMG $53,225 and $39,513 for hotel study, and $96,775 for "destination asset study follow-up work."
(2) Includes $200,000 one-time payment to deferred comp. trust.

Actual

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative Accounts

Net Other Detail

Annual

September 30, 2018



































 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Richard A. Winn 
  Finance Committee Chairperson 
 
From:  Robert White 
   
Subject: Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 
   
Date:  October 22, 2018 
 
 
The previously (6/9/17) adopted “Parking Operation Agreement” requires the City-Auto Parking 
System to provide a quarterly report regarding City/County utilization of discounted DeVos 
Place® monthly parking passes.  The content of this first quarterly (FY19) periodic report 
includes the following information: 
 
 A) “… the number of current City and County passes outstanding …” 
 
  The City currently holds 129 monthly passes. 
  The County currently holds 153 monthly passes. 
 
 B) “… the increase and/or decrease in such City and County passes since the prior 
report …” 
 
  The City increased the number of passes out by 3 between 7/1/18 and 9/30/18. 
  The County reduced the number of passes out by 2 between 7/1/18 and 9/30/18.   
 
 C) “… a calculation of the difference between the then current market rate for 
monthly passes for the Parking Spaces and the then current rate for monthly passes by the City 
and County.” 
 
  The current (public) monthly pass rate is $154, while the discounted 
   City/County rate is $66.25. 
  The City currently holds 129 passes with a total annualized discount of $135,837. 
  The County currently holds 153 passes with a total annualized discount of   
   $161,109. 
 
Attached with this correspondence is a copy of the quarterly report from City-Auto Parking 
System.   
 
 
Cc: Richard MacKeigan 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Account 

 
Previous End 
of Quarter 
Space Count 
Q4 FY18 

 
Total Spaces 
End of Q1  
FY 19 

 
Space Count 
Change 

 
Current 
Monthly 
Market Rate 
Price 
Difference 
EOQ* 

 
Monthly 
Price 
Difference 
Variance, Per 
Quarter 

17th Circuit 
Court 

 
25 

 
25 

 
0 

 
 $2,193.75 

 
$0.00 

KC Facilities 
Management 

 
130 

 
128 

 
-2 

 
$11,232.00 

 
($175.50 

City of GR 126 129 3 $11,319.75 $263.25 
robTotal 281 282 1 $24,745.50 $87.75 
 
*Current Market Rate is $154 monthly, City/County Contractual Rate is $66.25 monthly, 
effective 7/1/2018.   
 



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Van Andel Arena/DeVos Place

Capital Budget 2018
jhorton

ROLLING FORCAST AS OF September 30, 2018

Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated (Over)Under Estimated

Item # Project Budget 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd quarter 4th quarter Total 2019 Budget Carry to 2020

CARRYOVER

6200.04 VAA - Elevator Modernization 49,710.00$           2,750.00$           46,960.00$       49,710.00$          -$                  

6200.14 DVP - Landscaping Trees 130,000.00$         119,320.00$    119,320.00$        10,680.00$       

6200.15 DVP - Arc Flash Analysis 27,225.00$           13,728.00$         17,155.00$       30,883.00$          (3,658.00)$       

6200.19 DVP - Michigan Dock Door 799,106.49$         125,189.50$       475,000.00$    600,189.50$        198,916.99$    

6200.22 DVP - Welsh Lobby Exterior 37,800.00$           9,515.00$           9,515.00$            28,285.00$       

VAN ANDEL ARENA

6200.25 Aisle lighter to LED / ION Board 80,000.00$           50,014.37$         29,379.43$       79,393.80$          606.20$            

6200.26 Compressor Rebuilds (3) 90,000.00$           86,792.70$         86,792.70$          3,207.30$         

6200.27 New Roof Phase 1 1,000,000.00$      500,000.00$      500,000.00$    1,000,000.00$     -$                  

6200.28 South End Concrete Repair 70,000.00$           69,865.00$       69,865.00$          135.00$            

6200.29 Food & Beverage 35,000.00$           35,000.00$       35,000.00$          -$                  

6200.30 Suite Refresher 200,000.00$         100,000.00$      100,000.00$    200,000.00$        -$                  

6200.31 Lockeroom Upgrades 1,000,000.00$      500,000.00$      500,000.00$    1,000,000.00$     -$                  

6200.32 Landscaping 500,000.00$         135,000.00$    335,000.00$    470,000.00$        30,000.00$       

6200.33 Savor - POS System 200,000.00$         151,446.82$       19,000.00$       170,446.82$        29,553.18$       

DE VOS PLACE

6200.34 Loading dock/ramps/Ehall truss to LED 60,000.00$           60,037.60$         60,037.60$          (37.60)$             

6200.35 Security Office & Lobby Changes/Cameras 80,000.00$           80,000.00$       80,000.00$          -$                  

6200.36 Airwall Fabric Replacements 70,000.00$           40,000.00$       30,000.00$        70,000.00$          -$                  

6200.37 Elevator Modernization 100,000.00$         50,000.00$        50,000.00$       100,000.00$        -$                  

6200.38 Camera Additions 50,000.00$       50,000.00$          (50,000.00)$     

6200.39 Sanke Light Work 250,000.00$         19,958.00$       15,000.00$        215,000.00$    249,958.00$        42.00$              

6200.40 Theater Bathrooms 620,000.00$         236,374.05$       548,625.45$    784,999.50$        (164,999.50)$   

6200.41 OSHA Safety Changes 75,000.00$           50,000.00$       25,000.00$        75,000.00$          -$                  

6200.42 Performance Hall LED Lighting 100,000.00$         103,766.22$    103,766.22$        (3,766.22)$       

6200.43 Lyon Street Landscaping 200,000.00$         100,000.00$      100,000.00$    200,000.00$        -$                  

6200.46 Pump Replacement 36,400.00$       36,400.00$          (36,400.00)$     

-$                     -$                  

BOTH VENUES -$                     -$                  

6200.44 New Computers 150,000.00$         75,000.00$       75,000.00$        150,000.00$        -$                  

6200.45 New Phone System 250,000.00$         100,000.00$    150,000.00$      250,000.00$        -$                  

-$                     -$                  

TOTALS 5,966,906.49$      719,370.04$       1,866,994.10$ 1,545,000.00$   1,800,000.00$ 5,931,364.14$     35,542.35$       -$                   


	Agenda.CAA
	Board of Directors
	Friday, November 2, 2018
	1. Call to Order          Birgit Klohs
	2. Minutes of October 5, 2018        Action


	October.2018
	Friday, October 5, 2018
	Attendance
	i. Acceptance of August 2018 Consolidated Financial Statement


	September 2018 
	Cover Sheet
	Dashboard
	Roll
	Consolidated Statement
	Monthly Net Proceeds
	Lagging 12 Months
	Significant Notes
	Administrative Accounts

	SMG Financial Statement.September 2018
	Memo - Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting-Oct2018
	Roll - First Quarter FY19

